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Odessa, Texas 

 
 

Memorandum 

 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Jim Nelson, Interim Superintendent of Schools   
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION FOR CREDIT-BY- 

EXMAMINATION AUDIT PROCESS FOR K-12 
 
DATE: September 18, 2018 
 

 
Attached is a copy of the District’s resolution for credit by examination audit process for 
K-12.  ECISD uses the TEA approved Texas Tech University (TTU) K-12 that provides 
Credit by Examination (CBEs) as valid and reliable assessments of students’ mastery of 
course content.  Exam items match the depth and breadth of the Texas Essential 
Knowledge and Skills (TEKS).  
 
 

******************** 
 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Resolution for Credit-by- 
Examination Audit Process K-12 as presented. 
 

******************** 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
                                                                 
Jim Nelson                                           Ann McClarty                
Interim Superintendent of Schools                       Assistant Superintendent of  
                                                                                            Elementary Education        


